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This addendum outlines the answers to questions received through June 1, 2022, the deadline for 
submittal of questions.  Questions are noted in bold with answers following in the standard font.  
Any similar inquiries were consolidated into one question. 

1. Can we tour your current space later this week or early next week to get a feel for 
how your space is configured and being utilized? 
We will not be conducting tours at this time; however, the selected firm will be invited to 
tour the space following completion of the RFP process. 

2. What is the current utilization rate for your space given the popularity of remote 
working? 
Our current arrangement has all staff working in the office Mon, Wed, and Thu with the 
option to work remotely Tue and Fri.  A large percentage of the staff choose the option to 
work remotely on Tue and Fri. 

3. Has Louisville Tourism developed a workplace strategy dealing with remote and 
hybrid working policies?  Office users across the country have been struggling to 
define the post pandemic office landscape.  Many have decided to adopt Work from 
Home (WFH) completely while others have chosen a hybrid model that includes 
hoteling, platooning and WFH. What thoughts have you given to these concepts and 
how will that likely impact the 70 employees at Louisville Tourism now and in the 
future? 
The only strategy/policy we have developed at this point is that described in #2 above.  
We expect this hybrid model to continue as we move forward.  

4. Can you provide an organizational chart and outline the various departments? 
The organizational chart is located at the end of this addendum. 

5. What are the most critical elements that will drive the selection of your future office 
location (i.e. cost, brand image, staff appeal, location, etc.)?  Aside from favorable 
economics, what are you looking for in a new location should you choose to vacate 
One Riverfront? 
We are a quasi-government organization so cost will certainly be a factor; however, 
location, staff appeal, parking proximity, the potential to have all space on a single floor, 
and other factors may be important as well.  We will rely on the selected firm to help us 
work through the key considerations. 

6. Is Louisville Tourism open to remodeling your current space and remaining in place? 
Yes we are open to remaining in the current space, but would likely require a significant 
remodel as the space was designed 20 years ago. 

7. Are you prepared to enter into a new ten-year lease effective in the fall of 2023? 
Yes, if that is the term deemed most appropriate upon review of the options. 

8. What are the major real estate assumptions and requirements that you are asking us 
to confirm? 
These are to be worked through with the selected firm.  The purpose of this RFP is to 
understand the qualifications and experience of the proposing commercial real estate 
brokers so we can select a firm to help us through the entire process to evaluate, analyze, 
and select our future space. 
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9. What do you like about your current location? 
This is not an exhaustive list, but some things that are top of mind: central downtown 
location, proximity to parking, proximity to the downtown convention center and our 
Visitor Information Center. 

10. What do you dislike about your current location? 
Any areas that we dislike about our current location can be discussed with the selected 
firm following the RFP process.  

11. Do you currently have a relationship with an architect, space planner or interior 
designer? 
We are not currently engaged for services with any of the above, though we have worked 
with a local interior designer in the past.  We will likely conduct an RFP for any of the 
above services that will exceed $20,000; however, it would be helpful to hear from the 
firms during this RFP process if they offer any of the above services as part of the process 
to analyze and select the space before the tenant finish/build-out phase. 

12. Have you established standardized private office sizing and do you have a preference 
for systems designed furniture for flexible work spaces? 
We have not established standardized office sizing and do not have a preference for 
systems designed furniture; however, we certainly want to better understand the key 
decision points here and will rely on the selected firm to help us work through these 
issues. 

13. Does your Board Room have to be located within your leased footprint or could a 
common building amenity board/conference room be utilized for larger meetings and 
presentations? 
That is something to be further explored with internal stakeholders, but we are open to 
learning more about the possibility of shared space for meetings. 

14. Would Louisville Tourism consider building ownership as an alternative to leasing? 
Yes, we would consider building ownership although the primary discussion thus far has 
centered around a leasing arrangement. 

15. Would you consider a ground floor location or would you prefer to be located in a 
high rise building with panoramic views of the city? 
We would consider both a ground floor location or a high rise building at this stage in the 
process. 

 
A general note about this RFP.  I just want to reiterate that the purpose of this RFP is to 
understand the qualifications and experience of the proposing commercial real estate firms so we 
have enough information to select a firm that will help us go through the process to evaluate, 
analyze, and select our future workspace.   
 
We are not experts in this area and will be relying on the selected firm to help us understand 
what is important to consider, determine our space needs, evaluate the current landscape, analyze 
available options, make a decision on the space, and create an action plan to turn that space into 
our workspace of the future; however, all of that will come after this RFP process is complete 
and a firm has been selected. 

 


